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City of West Allis

7525 W. Greenfield Ave.

WEST ALLIS West Allis, WI 53214
Matter Summary
File Number Title Status
2010-0635 Communication Introduced

Communication from Director of Public Works/City Engineer requesting permission to obtain a
storm water easement for the installation of a storm sewer and catch basin at2946 S. 72 St.

Introduced: 10/19/2010
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ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

Michael G. Lewis
Director of Public Works / City Engineer

414/302-8360
414/302-8366 (Fax)

Memorandum

7525 West Greenfield Avenue
West Allis, Wisconsin 53214

www.ci.west-allis.wi.us

TO: Gary Barczak, Chair, Board of Public Works mlewis@ci.west-allis. wi.us
Martin Weigel, Second District
Michael Czaplewski, First District
Daniel Roadt, Fourth District
James Sengstock, Fifth District

FROM: Michael Lewis, Director of Public Works/City Engineer
DATE; October 15, 2010
RE: Communication from Director of Public Works/City Engineer

requesting permission to obtain a storm water easement

Communication from Director of Public Works/City Engineer requesting permission to
obtain a storm water easement for the installation of a storm sewer and catch basin at
2946 S. 72 St. at the Special Assessment rate of $1000.00. The property owner will sign
a waiver to public hearing for the assessment. This work will be constructed as an
extension of a previously approved storm water drainage project.



